10/8/2019 Mail - Lynn Bunting - Outlook

Fw: ALPENA COUNTY PROSS P2P.pdf

Ed Black
Tue 10/8/2019 2:11 PM
To: Tammy Bates <batest@alpenacounty.org>

Cc: Lynn Bunting <buntingl@alpenacounty.org>; Tom Isaacs <isaacst@alpenacounty.org>; Russ Rhynard
<rhynardr@alpenacounty.org>

[IJJ 1 attachments (60 KB)
ALPENA COUNTY PROSS P2P.pdf;

Please put the PA's office on the Finance Committee regarding costs for Russ Rhynard's new office.
These costs are associated with creating a connection for him to the County for his computer in his new
office over with DHHS.

Short story, there is no room for him in our office. We do not have enough space. He is working with
DHHS primarily and so it made sense for him to move into one of their empty spaces. However, we
need to connect him to our computer system as he cannot do that through the state internet. This
invoice shows the costs of connecting him. This cost can be taken from our extradition expenses (101-
229-812.000) if it is transferred to and paid out of our office supplies (101-229-727.000). That is our
request.

Very Respectfully,
K. Edward Black

Alpena County Prosecuting Attorney
719 W. Chisholm St., Ste 2

Alpena, Michigan 49707

Phone: (989)354-9738

Fax: (989) 354-9788

From: CORY LANCASTER <CORY@AMERICANWIDGET.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Ed Black <blacke@alpenacounty.org>

Subject: FW: ALPENA COUNTY PROSS P2P.pdf

Cory Lancaster

American Widget Company

122 S. Ripley st.

https://outlook.ofﬁce.com/maiI/inbox/id/AQMkADQyNThiYTNiLWM2MjktNGEyMCO4ZmMzLTU4ZDFjNDIwZTIwNQBGAAADMZgstanEukcl%ZBjNY. .12



Quotation

RWC Quote Number:
122 S. RIPLEY ST 200
989-916-5980
ALPENA, MI 49707
Quote Date:
Ooct 8, 2019
Page:
Quoted to: 1
Alpena County
720 W. Chisholm Street
Suite #11
Alpena, MI 49707
USA
Customer ID Good Thru Payment Terms Sales Rep
ALPENA COUNTY 11/7/19 C.0.D.
Quantity Item Description Unit Price Extension
1.00SUPPLYS FOR INSTALL [POINT TO POINT WIRELESS WITH 8 2,000.00 2,000.00
PORT SWITCH TO RUSS OFFICE
INSTALLED
Subtotal 2,000.00
Sales Tax
Total 2,000.00




